
16494 
Interstate Rest Area Janitorial Maintenance 

Questions and  Responses Set 1 
 
 

Q) Under section 2.33, the Bid Bond refers to DOT Form 131084 (Appendix B) to determine the bid 
bond percentage. On the solicitation response form the Bid Bond % is empty? Is no bid bond required 
(0%) or is an updated form forthcoming with a bid bond percentage? 

R) A bid bond is NOT required for this project.  
 
Q)  Under section 4.2.8, financial information is requested for “short list Responders only.” Yet, in 
the “Procurement Timetable,” it states that Presentations and Demonstrations “Short List” is not 
applicable. Please clarify whether there will be a short list phase, and please confirm whether or not the 
financial information requested in section 4.2.8 is required as part of our response. 
R) in the “Procurement Timetable,” it states that Presentations and Demonstrations “Short List” is 

not applicable (N/A).  It is not applicable. Therefore the language of 4.2.8 which states “may 
be asked” and “short list responders only,” does not apply.  

 
Q) Can I please get the previous winning contract amounts for the following areas? 

R)        *FY 16-17  Yearly Costs 
  

 
1A $228,766.54 

  
 

1B $112,267.80 
  

 
2A $85,117.50 

  
 

3A $187,980.00 
  

 
3B $112,267.80 

  
 

6B $197,620.00 
  

 
8A $153,570.56 

  
 

9B $101,879.10 
  

 
10A $275,192.00 

  
 

10B $197,620.00 
   


